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RE: Docket #011177 &=~ O
S
Dear Ms. Bayé:
Attached for filing is Sprint’s letter to MCI agreeing to extend its provision of post-
termination services until December 21, 2001, pending a resolution of MCI’s complaint
against Sprint that is the subject of this docket. Parties have been served with a copy of
this filing pursuant to the attached Certificate of Service.
Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,
S ’ —
Susan S. Masterton
Cc:  Attached Certificate of Service
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October 10, 2001

Mr. Bryan Green

Southern Financial Operations

MCI Telecommunications Corporation
2520 Northwinds Parkway, 5™ Floor
Alpharetta, GA 30004

Re: Extension of Post-Termination Service in Florida

Dear Mr. Green:

In a letter dated September 5, 2001, Sprint agreed to provide MCImetro post-termination
service for a ninety (90) day period ending November 19, 2001. In light of our dispute
before the Florida Public Service Commission over the status of the Florida
Interconnection Agreement, Sprint is willing to extend post-termination service as
provided in the September 5™ Jetter until December 21, 2001.

Sprint’s position continues to be that the Florida Interconnection Agreement is no longer
in effect. Subject to the Commission’s resolution of the pending dispute, in order for
MCImetro to order new services after December 21, 2001, MChmnetro will need to have a
valid interconnection agreement with Sprint. As noted in our August 21, 2001 and
September 5™ letters, Sprint is willing to explore different options with MCImetro,
including entering into an interim arrangement or assisting MCImetro to opt-into an
effective interconnection agreement in Florida.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Jéhn Clayton
Director — Local Markets ‘

cc: Commercial Counsel - Law & Public Policy — MCImetro
Florida PSC
Bill Cheek
Tom Grimaldi
Janette Luehring
John Chuang



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 011177-TP

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by Hand
Delivery* or Facsimile**, this 16th day of October, 2001 to the following:

Hopping Law Firm**
Richard Melson

123 S. Calhoun Street
P.O. Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL 32314
Fax: 224-8551

MClImetro Access Transmission**
Services LLC

Ms. Donna C. McNulty

325 John Knox Road, Suite 105
Tallahassee, Florida 32303-4131
Fax: 422-2586

Ms. Patricia Christensen, Esq.*
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870

SUQ,YS, WJZ,' py

Susan S. Masterton






